FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12" STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Arthur E. Doak
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2715
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202} 418-1410
HOME PAGE: WWW.FCC.GOV/MB/AUDIC/ MAIL STOP: 1800B3-AED

INTERNET ADDRESS: arthur.doak@fce.gov

December 17, 2009

Mr, Michael Reininga

Evansville-Vanderburgh School Corp.

1901 Lynch Road

Evansville, IN 47711

In re; WPSR(FM), Evansville, IN

Evansville-Vanderburgh School Corp.
Facility ID No.: 20032
BPED-20060606AGM

Dear Mr. Reininga:

This letter refers to the above-captioned non-commercial educational FM minor change application. The
application was amended on October 18, 2006 and November 18, 2009. The November 18, 2009
amendment corrects the coordinates and the antenna height. Petitions to Deny (“Petitions™) the
application were filed on July 10, 2006 and September 26, 2006 by Indiana Community Radio
Corporation (“Petitioner™).

Both Petitions object to the application as originally filed on June 6, 2006. The Petition filed July 10,
2006 states that the proposed {(and licensed) coordinates are not accurate and that the radiofrequency
radiation may exceed the FCC’s limits. In addition, this Petition states that the effective radiated power
and transmitter power output are not accurate. Finally, the Petition states that the application was not
signed by the licensee. The Petition filed September 26, 2006 reiterates the same objections stated in the
July 10, 2006 Petition. As stated above, the application was amended on October 18, 2006 and
November 18, 2009, after the Petitions were filed. Our study shows that the application, as amended,
addresses the Petitioner’s concerns and is now acceptable and grantable.

Accordingly, the Petitions to Deny filed on July 10, 2006 and September 26, 2006 by Indiana Community
Radio Corporation ARE HEREBY DISMISSED as moot. Finally, Application File No. BPED-
20060606 AGM, as amended last on November 18, 2009, IS HEREBY GRANTED. These actions are
taken pursuant to 47 C.F.R. § (0.283.

Sincerely,

Arthur E. Doak
Senior Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Indiana Community Radio Corporation
Mr. Francis Hertel



